26 April 1973

Dear Harold:
Your mailings through 14 here okay, with an incredible

amount of stuff. We can't reciprocate from the Times because of the
lag in learning what HR has and hasn't sent you. Hope you don't mind
the greater delay. We realize you incur it in order to save us time and
effort.

We have Newsweek for Apr., 23 and Time for Apr. 30, and expect
to get Newsweek for Apr. 30 too.

Perhaps you'd better give us a list of the columunists you
see regularly in the WX Post. We understand they include Joe Alsop,
Evans and Novak, Anderson and Joe Kraft, but perhaps there are others
sometimes carried out here wh#nh we don't recognize as originating with
the Lost. This in case you need versions from here for comparison
purposes,

Don't, on any account, try to tape the PBS telecasts of the
Ervin Committee hearings for us. They probably will be carried locally
by KQED-TV, and if so we'll either make arrangements to see them in one

way or another or do without. To try to tape the whole shebang would
be entirely too much. Thanks for thinking of it, anyway,

the usual haste,

jaw



